

Luke Pascot
Environmental Specialist
Port Kembla Road, Inner Harbour
Wollongong, New South Wales, 2500

Email: luke.pascot@pkct.com.au

15/09/2025

**Port Kembla Coal Terminal (MP08_0009)
Revised Water Management Plan**

Dear Mr Pascot

I refer to the revised Water Management Plan (WMP) submitted in accordance with Condition 8 under Schedule 4 of the Project Approval for the Port Kembla Coal Terminal (MP08_0009).

I note the revised WMP:

- has been reviewed by PORT KEMBLA COAL TERMINAL LIMITED and no issues have been raised with the Department; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the revised WMP and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in Project Approval (MP08_0009).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Water Management Plan, Version 18, dated 19 August 2025.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved revised WMP and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matt Wood

Acting Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary